
tf’1. ~’11 -- NSW GOVERNMENT
Office 
of Environment 
& 

Heritage

! Our 

reference: 
Contact

DOC13/8187 Fran 

Scully 
(02) 

9995 
6830

Ms 

Sam 

Cooling 
Consultant Godden 

Mackay 
Logan 
Heritage 

Consultants 

78 

George 
Street 

Redfern NSW 
2016

Dear 
Ms 

Cooling

Thank 
you 
for 

your 

preliminary 
report 

regarding 
the 

archaeological 
investigations 

of 

Salvage 
Area 
5 

at 

the 

Jordan 

Springs 

Development 
Project, 

Wester 

Precinct, 
former 
ADI. 

These 

investigations 
were 
a 

requirement 
of 

AHI 
P 

No 

10996059.

OEH 

considers 
that 

Condition 
2(b) 
of 

AHIP 
No 

10996059 
has 

been 

satisfied 
with 

the 

provision 
of 

the 

preliminary 
report.

If 

you 

have 
any 

further 
questions, 

please 
contact 
Fran 

Scully, 

Archaeologist, 
on 

(02) 

9995 
6830.

Yours 

sincerely ~L 
11/1~ 

---- 

LOU 

EWINS 
Manager, 

Planning 
& 

Aboriginal 
Heritage 
Section 

Metropolitan 
Branch 

Regional 
Operations 

Office 
of 

Environment 
and 

Heritage
po 

Box 

3720 

Parramatta 
NSW 
2124 

10 

Valentine 
Ave 

Parramatta 
NSW 

Tel: 

(02) 

9895 
6211 

Fax: 
(02) 

9895 
7834 

ABN 

30841 
387271 www.environment.nsw.gov.au
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